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Rowland-Keeley Farm Early 19th Century '
Williamsport Vicinity 3
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This complex of buildings is primarily significant for
its architecture. The two story, four bay dwelling built of
native limestone is representative of a major architectural group
in the area. Houses following the four bay plan with off-center
front doors occur in great numbers in southern Pennsylvania, nor-
thern and western Maryland, eastern West Virginia and northern
Virginia. The use of limestone as a building material is preva=-
lent in the same area, coinciding with the geological incidence of
limestone and with the cultural influence of Penngylvania. Houses
of this type in Washington County date from the late 18th and early .
19th centuries. The exact building date of this house has not been L,
determineds- The carefully executed exterior stonework is associated ’
with late 18sh century buildings in Washington County. The interior -
and exterior woodwork and hardware, however, appear to date from the -
second quarter of the 19th century. Among the most unusual features
of this house are the barrel vaults in the cellar which display an
outstanding stone working technique.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL {IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This farm complex is located at the end of a long private lane exterding in a north~
westerly direction from College Road near St. James School east of Williamsport in
Washington County, Maryland. The house is situated on gently sloping ground and faces
south.

The dwelling is a two story, four bay structure constructed of éoursed local limestone
cut in fairly uniform size and shape. There is no decorative masonry associated with
the exterior of the house. Attached to its rear elevation is a two story modern frame
addition.

First and second story windows are aligned with each other at the front and side eleva-
tions. All windows have narrow rounded frames which hold nine over six pane double hung
sashes at the first story level and six over six light sashes at the second floor. At
the front elevation first story windows are flanked by pairs of three panel shutters
while openings at the second story display louvered shutters.

The main entrance to the house is located in the third bay from its west end. The door
is framed similarly to the windows and includes a four light transom. Surrounding the
six panel door are paneled jambs with matching trim. A small shed roofed porch shelters
the door.

The roof of the house is covered with sheet metal and terminates with barge boards set
directly against the end walls. Deep returns are cut into the end walls at the eaves
which are finished with boxing trimmed with a simple course of molding. Brick chimneys
with one course of corbeling at their tops are located inside each gable end.

The interior of the house is divided into four rooms at the first story level. The main
entrance opens into a large room from which a stairway enclosed behind a partition with
a doorway leads to the second floor. At the first story level, fireplaces are located
in the southwest and northeast rooms. Oval panels and colonettes trim the parlor fire-
place mantel. In the southwest room symmetrical molded trim with decorated corner blocks
is applied to the door and window frames. Carpenter locks appear on first story interior
doors while 1ift latches are used at the second story level.

In the cellar of the house double barrel vaults of carefully cut radiating stones support
the house. The vaults are set parallel to the front and rear elevations and are entered

through an archway located toward its east end. The original purpose of the vaults other ‘

than support for the house and as root cellars has not been determined.

Located immediately east of the house is a two bay, one and a half story stone spring
house with a stone chimney located inside its west gable end. West of the house are
ruins of stone foundations of a large bank barn. A small wooden outbuilding is located
northwest of the house.

The main buildings on the property are in excellent condition. The farm contains 100
acres.
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This complex of buildings is primarily significant for its architecture. The two story,
four bay dwelling built of native limestone is representative of a major architectural
group in the area. Houses following the four bay plan with off-center front doors occur
in great numbers in southern Pennsylvania, northern and western Maryland, eastern West
Virginia and northern Virginia. The use of limestone as a building material is prevalent
in the same area coinciding with the geological incidence of limestone and with the cul-
tural influence of Pennsylvania. Houses of this type in Washington County date from the
late 18th and early 19th centuries. The exact building date of this house has not been
determined. The carefully executed exterior stonework is associated with late 18th cen-

"™ tury buildings in Washington County. Interior and exterior woodwork and hardware, however,
appear to date from the second quarter of the 19th century. Among the most unusual fea-
tures of this house are the barrel vaults in the cellar which display an outstanding stone
working technique.

During and perhaps prior to the early 19th century this property was owned by members of
the Rowland family who had @onsiderable land holdings in the immediate vicinity. After
the death of Jonathan Rowland in 1853, the farm was sold to Joseph Gehr of Berkeley
County, Virginia (I.N.10/89). 1In quick succession the farm passed from Joseph Gehr to
Samuel Hoover in 1862 (I.N.16/117), who sold it to Henry Gantz in 1865 (L.B.N.I./47),

who in turn sold it to F. Dorsey Herbert in 1868 (L.B.N.2/527). 1In 1881, the farm was
purchased by Elias Young (80/472). It remained under Young ownership until 1917 (151/24).
In 1919, it was purchased by Edwin B. and Ida G. Carter and remained in that family until
1972.

The farm includes parts of the land grants "Conococheague Manor" and "Agreed in Peace."

Conococheague Manor was a tract of nearly 11,000 acres in the Williamaport vicinity which
was held by Lord Baltimore until about 1767.
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EJGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY 100.00 acres.

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES
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Paula Stoner Dickey, Consultant

ORGANIZATION DATE

Washington County Historical Sites Survey May 1976

STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE

Court House Annex ' 791-3065

CITY OR TOWN STATE

Hagerstown Maryland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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